
From: Pat Nicholson
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: RE: ACU-20-00002 Lockwood - Notice of Application
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 9:17:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

This occupancy is currently in my inventory for annual fire and life safety inspections, they are
operating as a B occupancy type.
 
This proposed new use would add an new use A – Assembly.  Building dept. should review to
determine if there will be any conditions to begin operating as an A occupancy with alcohol being
served.
 
I will also need additional information to include occupant load, to determine if a fire alarm or
sprinklers will be required for this assembly use.
 
I am unsure if they are already approved as an A occupancy/mixed occupancy.
 
They will also need a Knox keybox installed on the structure.
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 8:22 AM
To: Pat Nicholson <pat.nicholson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ryan McAllister
<ryan.mcallister@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Johnson <patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Gail Weyand <gail.weyand.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jessica Lally
<Jessica_Lally@Yakama.com>; Yakima Nation - J Marvin <jmarvin@yakama.com>; Yakama Nation -
Enviromental Review <enviroreview@yakama.com>; SEPA Register <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>;
SEPA Unit <sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov>; DOE - gcle <gcle461@ecy.wa.gov>; DOE - lowh
<lowh461@ecy.wa.gov>; migi461@ecy.wa.gov; WDFW - Scott Downes
<scott.downes@dfw.wa.gov>; WDFW - Jennifer Nelson <jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; WDFW -
Elizabeth Torrey <elizabeth.torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; WS DAHP <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; James E Brooks
Library - Jorgenja <jorgenja@cwu.edu>; James E Brooks Library - Nelmsk <nelmsk@cwu.edu>; Mike
Flory <mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Douglas Mitchell <douglas.mitchell@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremy
Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; WA
State Department of Health - Russell <russell.mau@doh.wa.gov>; becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov;
cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; (tribune@nkctribune.com) <tribune@nkctribune.com>;
terry@nkctribune.com; mgallagher@kvnews.com; legals@kvnews.com;
deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; lhendrix@usbr.gov; Michael.j.daniels3.civ@mail.mil;
mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil; Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil; roslyn@inlandnet.com;
wargog@cersd.org; montgomeryr@cersd.org; office@kcfd7.com; Noah Oliver
<Noah_Oliver@Yakama.com>; corrine_camuso@yakama.com; Kate Valdez <kate@yakama.com>;
Guy Moura (HSY) <Guy.Moura@colvilletribes.com>; Steven Mullen-Moses
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